## GRADUATE COUNCIL MINUTES Thursday, March 17, 2016

The Graduate Council met on March 17, 2016. The following members participated: Stephanie Bellar, Janet Filer, Terry James, Letha Mosley, Arijit Mukherjee, Michael Rosenow, Joan Simon, Mark Spitzer, and Stephanie Watson.

Members not present: Mason Buerer, Alexander Chen, Thomas Deatherage, John Gale, Art Gillaspy, Brent Hill, Lori Leavell, R.B. Lenin, Wendy Lucas, Rhonda McClellan, Mark McMurtrey, and Stephanie Vanderslice.

## Action Items:

- 1. Graduate Council minutes of February 18, 2016 were approved.
- 2. Terry James, Chair of Subcommittee III, recommended approval of the addition of CSD 6311 Aural Rehabilitation as a required course in the MS in Communication Science and Disorders program. *Vote to approve was unanimous*.
- 3. Janet Filer, acting Chair of Subcommittee II, recommended approval of a new course MBA 6349 Management of Small and Family-owned Businesses. *Vote to approve was unanimous*.

## **Information Items:**

- 1. M.S. in Health Science editorial changes to the Graduate Bulletin
- 2. Change in course prefixes from KPED to EXSS
  - a. KPED to EXSS 5V71 Special Topics in Kinesiology and Physical Education
  - b. KPED to EXSS 5310 Secondary Methods and Materials for Physical Education
  - c. KPED to EXSS 5331 Care and Prevention of Exercise and Sport Injuries
  - d. KPED to EXSS 5332 Critical Analysis of Research
  - e. KPED to EXSS 5350 Obesity Prevention and Management
  - f. KPED to EXSS 5352 Exercise Prescription for Special Populations
  - g. KPED to EXSS 5363 Evaluation and Assessment in Adapted Physical Education
  - h. KPED to EXSS 5376 Advanced Strength and Conditioning
  - i. KPED to EXSS 6300 Independent Study in Kinesiology and Physical Education
  - j. KPED to EXSS 6V01 Thesis Research
  - k. KPED to EXSS 6310 Motor Learning
  - 1. KPED to EXSS 6315 Research Methods in Kinesiology and Physical Education
  - m. KPED to EXSS 6316 Data Analysis
  - n. KPED to EXSS 6320 Organization and Development of School and Community Recreation Programs
  - o. KPED to EXSS 6330 Foundations of Kinesiology and Physical Education
  - p. KPED to EXSS 6333 Evaluation of Cardiorespiratory Adaption
  - q. KPED to EXSS 6334 Contemporary Coaching Problems
  - r. KPED to EXSS 6336 Analysis of Human Movement
  - s. KPED to EXSS 6337 Evaluation of Neuromuscular Adaptation
  - t. KPED to EXSS 6340 Curriculum in Physical Education and Recreation
  - u. KPED to EXSS 6350 Elementary School Physical Education Programs
  - v. KPED to EXSS 6360 Measurement in Health, Kinesiology and Physical Education
  - w. KPED to EXSS 6370 Athletic Administration
- 3. Conversion to Online or Hybrid Delivery

- a. MBA 6349 Management of Small and Family-owned Businesses
- b. ACCT 5312 Advanced Accounting
- c. ACCT 5322 Advanced Business Law for Accountants
- d. ACCT 6304 Government and Nonprofit Accounting
- e. ACCT 6309 Tax Research and Planning
- f. ACCT 6310 Advanced Accounting Theory
- g. ACCT 6317 Seminar in Auditing
- h. ACCT 6320 Seminar in Accounting Information Systems
- i. ACCT 6340 Seminar in Accounting Case Studies
- j. ACCT 6350 Seminar in Leadership
- 4. Graduate Faculty Appointments
  - a. D. Gena Bennett, LLLC, initial affiliated Graduate Faculty (3 years)
  - b. Dr. Carey Clark, WRT, initial full Graduate Faculty (8 years)
  - c. Dr. Jennifer Hawkinson, MUS, initial full Graduate Faculty (3 years)
  - d. Dr. Ellen Hostetter, GEOG, initial associate Graduate Faculty (3 years)
  - e. Dr. Kelly Johnson, MUS, initial full Graduate Faculty (8 years)
  - f. Dr. Jerry J. Mayo, FACS, initial full Graduate Faculty (3 years)
  - g. Dr. Stephanie Watson, ACCT, continued full Graduate Faculty (8 years)
  - h. Dr. Steven Zeltmann, MBA, continued full Graduate Faculty (8 years)
  - i. Dr. Jia Zhu, LLLC, continued full Graduate Faculty (3 years)

## Announcements:

- 1. The next regular meeting of the Graduate Council will be April 21, 2016 in Wingo 315 at 1:40 p.m.
- 2. There will be an informal meeting held on Thursday, April 7, 2016 in Library 202 at 1:40 p.m.
- 3. A retreat will be held, Thursday, May 5, 2016, for Graduate Council members and Graduate Coordinators.